

April 17, 1941.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
Kettering Laboratory of Applied Physiology,
University of Cincinnati,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Doctor Kehoe:-

Many thanks for your report of the analysis of the urine from Mr. [REDACTED] I had not planned to see Mr. [REDACTED] again, as you surmised. If the company thinks it is worth while having a blood analysis, I shall request you to send me another container, - as you suggest.

I am very sorry, indeed, that the tube was broken. We were, I assure you, very careful. It seems that this accident is likely to happen even if the greatest care is exercised. The tube in which the needle was contained was broken as it came from your laboratory. This accident was not so serious, of course, because I sterilized the needle by flaming it, as per instructions.

I am sending your letter to the Wood River Refinery. If they want an analysis on the blood I shall, as stated above, let you know.

Yours very truly,

Llewellyn Sale.

per Secretary.

L.S./M.